



On June 22, 1941, the 8th Panzer Division was part of LVI Corps in 4th Panzergruppe in Army Group North and operated in the areas of Pleskau, Luga, Narva, and Leningrad. In September, the division became part of XXXXI Corps in 16th Army in Army Group North and operated in the area of Waldai. In October, the division became part of XXXIX Corps in 18th Army in Army Group North and continued to operate in the area of Waldai until the end of the year.

Panzer strength in mid-September, 1941, after replacements and repairs.

2 5 H 8

5 PzKw IV 8

x 2

10th
Panzer
RegimentPanzer
Battalion
x 32 A 2 5 A 2
S A 2
S Pitkwilf 8 5 Pitkw 38 (T) 9
x 3 x 6

By Greg Moore gregpanzerblitz.com July 2007